A ARYLY
OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR ” e
July 20, 2012

Dr. Wallace D. Loh

President
T 1101 Main Administration Building
Battmors | University of Maryland, College Park
ese College Park, MD 20742
University of Marytand,
College Park

Dear Wallace:
1865
Bowie State University

wes Thank you for forwarding the request of the College of Education, UMCP, to
]:::" e rename MA, M.Ed., and PhD programs in Counseling and Personnel Services to
University of Maryland Counseling Psychology, School Psychology, and Counselor Education.

Eastern Shore

1898

Frostburg State University I am delighted to approve this change. Please express my appreciation to
1900 o departmental faculty for their careful work in planning for this change.
Coppin State University

1825 .

Salisbury University Smcerely yours,

1925

University of Baftimore

University of Maryland ’

Centet for Environmental

Science

1947 William E. Kirwan

University of Maryland

University College Chancellor

1566

University of Maryland, . . . . R
Baltimore County cc:  Nancy Shapiro, Acting Sr. Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs

Theresa Hollander, Associate Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs
Ann Wylie, Senjor Vice President and Provost
Mike Colson, Sr. Coordinator for Academic Planning and Programs
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